
Ministry of External Affairs
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*****

Tender No. :  DPA-III/239/07/2017
Description : Tender for transportation of 1,10,000 MT of wheat from Food 

Corporation of India (FCI) Godown, Gandhidham to Kandla 
port

Response     to     queries     raised     by     prospective     bidders  

Query: Terminal Handling Charges (THC) is a major expenditure. 
Whether the Containers are to be loaded onto ships and THC is to be 
paid by the bidder or the containers would be received by Afghanistan 
C&F Agent in the dockyard?
Response: As per scope of work defined under clause 2-ix, bidders would be 
responsible for loading of containers on to ships arranged by the C&F Agent 
appointed by Afghan Government. Therefore, this cost is to be borne by the 
bidder.

Query: Whether Bill of Lading (B/L) charges, and payments to Customs 
Department on sealing of containers are to be paid by the bidder?
Response: As per clause 2-xviii, all activities from lifting the wheat from FCI 
godown till loading of containers is to be carried out by the bidder. Therefore, 
all these charges are to be included in the financial offer by the bidder. 
Similarly, Phyto-sanitary certification charges, fumigation, storage, surveyor’s 
cost would be borne by the bidder.

Query: How much time would it take to complete the project?
Response: The work is expected to be completed in six months from the date 
of award of work. Please refer to clause 2-xiv and 2-xix of the tender 
document.

Query: What if insurance is not obtained from a Nationalized insurance 
company?
Response: As per clause 2-xi and 5-vi of the tender document, it is 
mandatory to seek insurance from a nationalized insurance company only.

Query: What would happen to transit losses?
Response: As per clause 2-xi of the tender document, bidders shall be 
responsible for short settlement of claims by the Insurance company. 

Query: Whether the covered storage capacity of 1,50,000 sq. ft is 
mandatory prior to bid submission or it can be taken on lease after 
award of work?
Response: It is necessary for bidder to have arrangement of covered storage 
prior to submission of bids.
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